Mobil Exploration & Producing U.S. Inc.

May 23, 1995

Mr. Jerry Sexton
0Oil Conservation Division
Supervisor, District I

Re: North Vacuum Abo Unit #112-D, Sec. 25, T17S, R34E

Dear Sir:

We are providing you with a written notice resulting from our
telephone conversation on May 22, 199%, between yourself,

Darrel Werley-Production Coach, Ga Hudson-Production Technician, and
Larry McCrimmon-Maintenances Techniciari.

Due to the complication from the 1986 recompletion of this well,
we have agreed with your recommendation to run a tracer down the
tubing instead of the ncrmal Mechanicel Integrity Test.

The tracer survey will be done on an snnual basis starting

at your request date.

With your permission, we have put NVA #112 back to injection
as of May 22, 1995. Also at your regquest we have enclosed a
chart. that was ran prior to the May ist. test date.

If you have any questions or need more information you can contact me
at 391-6911 or 391-6904.

Thank you,
Harng ¥

Larry McCrimmon

Maintenance Tech

Mobil Exploration & Producing
Buckeye, New Mexico 88260
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